NOTICE OF MEETING

Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee.

Established by Statute in 1985)

To:

The Members of the
Advisory Committee (Statutory)

Dear Member

Ken Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services

Haringey Council

River Park House, 225 High Road
London N22 8HQ

Contact: Natalie Cole

Tel: 020 8489 2919

Fax: 020 8489 2660

Email:
natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

A_SPECIAL meeting of the ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
will take place on WEDNESDAY, 17TH MARCH, 2010 commencing at 19:30 in THE OLD
BOXING CLUB, ALEXANDRA PALACE, PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22

7AY to consider the business set out in the Agenda detailed below.

Yours sincerely

Natalie Cole
Clerk to the Committee

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Committee are invited to disclose any interest they may have in any

of the items appearing on this agenda.

THE ISLANDS: PLANNING APPLICATION (PAGES 1 - 26)



To advise the Committee of the tenant’s proposals for the existing Islands Building in
the Grove, Alexandra Park.
GOVERNANCE & BRANDING (PAGES 27 - 42)

To receive the report advising of the progress made on governance and provide an
opportunity for Statutory Advisory Committee members to comment.

LETTER FROM THE CHAIR (PAGES 43 -48)

To note the letter from the Chair of the Statutory Advisory Committee and supporting
documents in relation to the Committee’s resolutions from its meeting on 10"
February 2010.
TEMPORARY ICE RINK (PAGES 49 - 62)

To advise the Committee of the Planning Application for the provision of a temporary
ice rink on the site of the Pavilion within Alexandra Park.



To: Nominated Members of:

Alexandra Residents’ Association
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association
Palace Gates Residents’ Association

Palace View Residents Association
Palace View Residents Association (deputy)

The Rookfield Association
The Rookfield Association

Warner Estate Residents’ Association
Warner Estate Residents’ Association

Appointed Members:

Alexandra Ward
Bounds Green Ward
Fortis Green Ward
Hornsey Ward
Muswell Hill Ward
Noel Park Ward
Council-wide
Member
Council-wide
Member

Also to:

: Ms J. Hutchinson
: Ms Monica Myers
: Mr Dennis Heathcote

General Manager, Alexandra Palace

Chief Executive
Trust’s Solicitor

Director of Corporate Resources

Head of Legal Services

Ken Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and
Member Services

7" Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

: Ms J. Baker
: Vacancy
: Ms S Rees
: Mr D. Frith
(deputy) : Mr F. Hilton
: Mr D. Liebeck
: Mr D. Aspden
Councillor Oatway
Councillor Demirci
Councillor Davies
Councillor Whyte
Councillor Rainger
Vacancy
Councillor Newton
Councillor Patel
Natalie Cole
Principal Committee Co-ordinator
(Council)

Tel: 020-8489 2919
Fax: 020-8489 2660
E-mail:Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday 9" March 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ALEXANDRA

PALACE

Charitable Trust

Statutory Advisory Committee on 17" March 2010

Report Title: The Islands: Planning Application

Report of: Mark Evison, Park Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To advise the committee of the tenant’s proposals for the existing Islands Building in
the Grove.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the committee considers the application and decides what advice, if any, it
wishes to provide to the Board of Trustees regarding this proposal in advance of a
formal planning application being submitted.

Report Authorised by: Andrew Gill, Interim General Manager............. @/ .........

Contact Officer: Mark Evison, Park Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park, Alexandra
Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 345 Preschools Ltd wish to make improvements to the Islands Building in the Grove

3.2 The improvements would result in a larger building and an improved service for local
children.

3.3 The works will require planning permission and landlord’s consent.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 No specific background papers other than those appended were used in compiling
this report.




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 2

Description
The current tenant of the Islands building, in the Grove is 345 Preschools Ltd, who
operate a children’s day nursery.

They are proposing alterations to the building which will require planning
permission. The description of the proposal is “Refurbishment and a single story
rear extension to the building to create improvements to the current setting”.

The main changes will be to the east and south elevations. The timber built
extension will be wooden clad ‘hut in the forest’ style and a canopy will be
constructed on the southern side. The eastern flank extension will include a new
window — a child height observation window - which will be visible from the park.

The current building has been developed in a piecemeal way and there are leaks
and other problems with temporary structures.

The sketch plans submitted by the tenant’s architects show the style and type of
construction proposed.

Representatives from the 345 Preschool will be available at the meeting to answer
questions. If possible, the committee clerk should be notified of any specific
questions in advance.

345 Preschools are a long term tenant well established on site. They provide pre-
school education to local children at a number of sites in the local area.

If granted planning permission and landlord’s consent, the works would commence
in August 2010.

Consultation
This report forms part of the Trustee’s process of seeking advice from the Advisory
Committee under the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985.

The planning process invites comment from a much wider group of interested
parties who may also put forward comments to the Planning Authority.

Public consultation by the tenant through posters and the internet has been carried
out.

The tenant has also written directly to The Friends of Alexandra Park and The
Alexandra Park and Palace Conservation Area Advisory Committee.

Recommendations
That the committee considers the application and decides what advice, if any, it
wishes to provide the board of trustees regarding this application.



9.2

10.
10.1

11.

Page 3

Legal Implications
The Trust's solicitor was provided with a draft of this report and his advice has been
taken into account in the production of this final version.

The LBH Head of Legal Services has been sent a copy of this report.

Financial Implications
The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been sent a copy of this report.

Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs
N/A



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

01027 ydien QEQBEQENENHU

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

Page 5



Page 6

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien QEoBEQmNEN“

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

SJUBPISaJ [BDO] puUe JUSWUIIA0D) JO Sjuswalinbal ayl 199w 0f
JuswuoJiAus buliidsul pue ajes ‘Juaidljje 1S0d e ysijqgeiss of
Aejd + buiyses) ui adi11deid 1seq buifojdws adinias jooyds-a.d parosdwi ue isAljap 0f - UONIQUY

Sjuswabuelie aduelrus A1o1deysiesun /abeios ul |ej1oys
93e1Ul pasealdul / sadejd Joj puewap pasealdu|
splo Jeak ¥ + € 10} 21edP|IYd 934 SINoy G|

UoISInOId 4B) P[IY) papuedx] 03 JUSWHWWOD) JUSWUIBIA0D .

Buip|ing 4O UOIIPUOD BUIUSSIOAN
| 10Z Ul paieuiwial pund

pung |eyde) sieap Ajie3 jo Ajiqejieay .
wnnao1Ind jooyds-ald ul syusawdojanag
1uswuoliAua Axijenb ybiy jo pasijiin-ispun
SeaJe |PUJISIXS O} UOI}DSUU0D parosduwl
Huiuiea] J00pINQ UO SN0y ABI1eILS [BUOIIEN

sanbiuysa) Aejd + buiydeal ul syuswdojanag o
9dueuajulew / Jredal |elauab 1oy pasN
SUOISUR1Xa Doy pe / Ayljenb mo7
Buineay 1uaidiyyaul / s1s0d> buluuni ybiH
uolie|nsul 10od

uollesuspuod 0} auolid

Buip|ing Builsixd Yyl JO UOI}IPUOD 100d o

SUOI1BIBPISUOD JO Jaqwnu e Aq uaAlp sI yuswdolanap pasodolid ay]

SWIY + punoitbdeg 1dalouyd



Page 7

010C ya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

Buipung o3 123lgns sabexded JIop paseyd
SUOIIN|OS 3500 MOT]
s1abJe] 9|qeAsiydy ajdwis

Buipuads parabie] o

siuswanosdw| A19jes + yijeaH

3DUPWIO0LId [BWIBY] ddueyu]

waisAs buneay panoisdw
apesbdn / 11eday buipjing |essusp .

sainsea|n ubisag Aq 24ndss

diysiaumQ dIA1D JO 3suas / ddueleaddy [eisusD psdueyuy
aduelsisay [epuep / A 1indas panoadwy o

sjuswabuelly abelols paroldul

213 s}e0D / 9deds 19]|0J1S 40O} UOISIAOI4 d1enbapy
sadeds 191sn|\ / ss84b3 / ss83dy anoidwi o

S|elia1ew ,|einieN , pJemol aA0N

1ybnAeqg panosduw

Jied + uaplen 03 12auu0) A3dalig 01 ANjIgy

aoeds |eUJa1Xa PalaA0d JO UOISIAOIH

puoAag + uapien o0} uoidauuo) paroidwy .

NIOM JO Sealy

yoeouddy d1baielis

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

ol jyomtco\_m“ E m v



ubiseg Buuueld 81nj08)yoLy

01027 y2ien o;EoB_comeEm“v

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

V3HV 3LIS SSOH9 wbsGzzg L / Nvid ALIS a3s0dodd NVId NOILVDOT1

".’

aT13H49NIHdS
Sve

TI00HI3S AYVINIHG
TIH T1I3IMSNIA

ue|d 211§ + Ue|d UOIl1EDOT

9}1S 9yl



ubiseg Buuueld 81nj08)yoLy

01027 ydien o;EoB_comeEm“v

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

yiuioN ol 1se3j o yiioN ol 1S9\ oL

1S9\ woi4 1se3 yinos wou4 1se3 wou4 yioN wou4

sydeisboioyd 911S DbuUIISIX]



Page 10

010C ya1eiN

sbuljalig uolledijdde-aigd

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

‘SUoseas pue JayleaM syl YHM 1Oe1UOD 1Dallp Se yons

‘s9uaLadxa anbiun Wy} SI940 PUB PLIOM [BANIEU SY) YIIM 1DBIUOD UBIP|IYD SSAID .
!SS9U|NJD2IN0SAI PUB SSBUAIIUSAUL ‘Uofeulbewl Jo saniunpoddo ydiu sapiroid .
!s||134s buinjos-wia|qoid pue Avaneasd buidopasp suaip|iyd spoddns .

‘suolenyis 1nd1Ip abeuew o3 s|j13s 8y} dojAsp pue st ssasse ‘sabusjieyd
MU 25U31I9dX3 0} UaIp|Iyd 40} saiunuoddo pasiaiadns pue ajes sapirold
“JUsWIBAOW 1O AlAIIDE YBNOJYL 1S3 UIe3| OYM UBIp|IYyd 8soy) spoddns .

‘uoieladood pue suiny buisey ‘uonerobau
ybnoiy} ‘s1sayio yum sdiysuonela snoluowiey buido@asp 4o} ssiiunyoddo sspinosd .

‘Bulag-||[9M pUe 9DUSPIUOD JO ASUS B Saj0woid
‘JusWwaAoW pue wopaai} “ANAide [edisAyd 1oy saiuniioddo ualp|iyd siapo .

'sa|A1sa41| dAIDE pue Ayjeay 4o Juswdolanap syl spoddns .

| @snedaq jueniodwi st sbunyes sieak Ajes uj buiuies| JoopinQ

‘apew bBulaqg uoisirold 9yl Jo 213udd 2y} e ualp|iyd sade|d yusawdinba
uey} Jaylel sedusaliadxa SI9pIsuod 1eyl bulules| Joopino o3 yoeosdde uy .

'skem JUalayilp ul pasn pue pajdepe aq ued jeyy sjelsalew Aejd yim

padinosal A|yd1l SI 3ey} JuswuoIIAUS ue Ag pasueyus si buiuies| JoopinQ .
‘Buruies)
1o0p1no o @duepodwl 9y} PuURISISPUN PUB SI00PINO 3y} INOGe JIISeISnyius
2Je oym synpe pabebua pue aAlluSYIe 4O 3Joddns ay} pasu ualp|iyd .

‘Juswdojanap
pue buiag-[jam s,ualip|iyd> uo 1dedwi aAljisod e sey Hujuies| JoopinQ .

‘Buruiea| Joopul 03 anjea [enba sey buluies| JoopinQ .

'sainjeay pue sdi3sliadeieyd anbiun sey juswuoliAud J00pINO YL

We4 pue s|jooyds ‘ua4pliyd jo jusawiiedag "ONH
9be1S uollepuno4 sieaA Ajleg

sjuswdol|anaqg buiyoea]

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

m;BoB_cemmEm“v



Page 11

ubBiseq Buluueld @1njo8)YOIY

01027 ydien QEQBEQENENHU

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

e NN LG

ubiseqg a|qeulelsns juswuoliiaug jeinyenN Aofug

A>uaniyyg ABasu3g pedueyuy sadeds paianod

Bfulas o) arelidosddy Mmo|4 aceds

Buluiesq JoopinQ s|el91e|\ [eanieN

?lnieN 01 bulidauuo) 11V ysaiyg 1yb617 jeanien

siejdwax3y + 1uapaodalid



Page 12

010C ya1eiN

sbuljalig uolledijdde-aigd

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

b6unias puepjied ol ayeridoiddy
s|elia1ey |eanieN

apedej YLION pa1>33104d ||9M
ssai1b3 / ss93dy panoaduwi
uojjeslaudd 1ybijAeq panoiduwi

2JNsS0o|duj |eu.lalxy |einljeN

9115 3yl yiim buryiom

ljuswdo|anaQ awayds

prS fVO-uw

SMAN MF I

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

QEoBEQmNENu




Page 13

010C Yya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[ITH [1eMsnIN

|ooydS-aid p|atibulids gy¢

Ty

e /

/ . /

woaoisse|) uspien

-
]
!
'
.
1
]
'
'
!
L)
*
'

E\{._.-.-_----.,

18a0 Adoued

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

m;BoB_coLmNEﬂu

SM3IA

|

-
B

/
/
—F

7

1ybijAeq panoiduwy ealy urep

Coeceoosioon

pa1in|g uoisiAIg dpPISINO 2pIsu| SMBIA

R
.

xoq Aoj se abeiols

Ae|d 19m
uoljelal|y |einl}dnJils |ewlulp

aseds Ae|d paianod
sadeds 193sN\ SNOJIBUSD

sadeds buiddejranp

P

]
Waq Jequirt

a3ua4 Alepunog

i21snAl

b

1ano Adoued

T et L

P e+® ne s w o

1IX3 + @JuUesjug paianod)

SMdIA ybnouayy

juswabuelly ue|d

ljuswdo|anaQ awayds



Page 14

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

01027 ydien QEQBEQENENHU

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig
‘ I

[I'H [I3MSNIAN |00 YDS-9ld p|alibulids gy ¢

7
e W]
Al V1] ]

Tl

|931s + Jaquil Bupjpaqg 1aquil saiydesn 1ybiig Bbuize|n wniuiwn|y Aiaulor Jaqui

s|eltiale|N pasodoud



ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien QEQQEQmNEmu

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

V3HV HOOH SSOH9 wbs | | | / Nv1d HOOTd ONILSIX3

JOVHOLS

Page 15

INOOY-SSV1D

ue|d 100|4 Bbullsix3

sbuimelq



Page 16

010C Yya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

NV1d 4004 ONILSIX3

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

ol B.OQ._CO\_.QNEmu

ue|d jooy bullsix3

sbuimelq



Page 17

010C Yya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[1TH

[[9amsnA

|JooydS-aid p|atibulids gy¢

SU0I1123S BbullsIxy

sbuimelq

-

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

QEoBEQmNEmu



ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien QEQBCQQNEN“

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

NOILVAT13 30IS / NOILVAITS 1SV3

JON34 1D0Id HIBNLL

9NIOOYT0 GODOMATd TINIVLS

OLNVI 39VH0LS

AJONVO AHINZ

INIHODH LI3HS

NOILVATT3 LINOdd / NOILVATTA HLHON

- ____________________________ ____ __ ____

Q00MAT G3NIVLS

|
|

L]

|

suollena|3 b SIX3

sbuimelq




ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien QEQQEQmNEmu

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

VaHV H0OH SSOH9 Wbszg L / Nv1d H00Td a3S0d0otd

39vd0lLS

Page 19

INOOd Ssv10

J00O|4 punoln pasodoid

sbuimelq



Page 20

010C Yya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[1TH

[[9amsnA

|JooydS-aid p|atibulids gy¢

NV1d 4004 a3s0dodd

ST1v4d 0L AIv1 4004 LV MaN

ue|d jooy pasodoid

sbuimelq

ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

QEoBEQmNEmu




ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien o;EoB_comeEmu

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

SHODO ONITING FIVHOLS NIV

[NOLLISOD N3d0 NI NMOHS]
V3HY AV1d OL SH000 Q10418 H38ILL MIN

NOISNALE MAN

V3HV AV1d 0L SHOOO 0108 HIBNLL MIN

[H0OO SSV19 G3HNTT00 HIAD SLYTS HISIL]
SONVELNT NIV

ADONVO JONVHINT MaN

[EVINIS HO £006 v - AUHA ‘EN0700]
ONLLSIXG HOLYIN 0L GHVOBHIHIVIM

SUO1129S pasodoid

sbuimelq




ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

0L0Z Yyd2ien QEoBEQmNEN“

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

NOILVAT13 30IS / NOILVAIT3 1SV3

[HYIAIS HO GLOS T - 3M8 HN0I0a)
TANVd LHIMHIIH HNO100

MOGNIM TEAFT TIHO M3N

[tva39 40 3Nid]
ONIOOVTIO HIBALL 3903 - VAL

AONVO JONVHINI MIN

[HVINIS HO L LOZ Tt - 39NVHO :HNO10a]
ANV LHOMHIIH HNO100

NOILVAZ13 LNOHH / NOILVAI13 HLHON

3LV9 AHIN / 30NE 13001 H3BNIL ]
[tiva30 40 3NId]
ONIOOYTO HIBALL 3903 - ANVAA — — — — — —

IAIS HO 9201 TVH - MOTT3A HN0T00 SSY19)
50O J0NVHLN H3A0 SLVS HIENIL e

ADONYO JONVHINT MaN

AdONVO JONVELINI MIN

IVIINIS HO E006 TVH - 3UHM ‘HN0T00]
JONILSIXE HOLV OL OHVOBHEHLVEM HIENIL

|
u
u

uolleaa|3 pasodoid

sbuimelq




sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig mEmu
[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

NOILVAT13 30IS / NOILYAT T LSIM

- —————————————————————__——_________________________________ ____________________

AdONVO FONVHIN

[HVIAIS HO £006 TvH - AUHM ‘5000l
ONLLSIX3 HOLVIN OL OHVOBHIHLY3M HIBIL

NOILVAT13 Hv3H / NOILVAI13 HLNOS

[3A08Y NOLLVATT3 NI NMOHS 035070 SH000)
Ov10 H3BIL 3903 AAVM - SHO0O 10418

/MOONIM T3ATT GTIHD MIN

(4000 SSV19 QFNOTI0D HIAO SLVTS HIBNLL
H000 3

[4v030 40 3NId]
ONIOOVTO H3BWIL 3903 - ANVA

SN0 LHOAANS AJONYD.

suolleAa|3 pasodold

sbuimelq




ubBise@ Buiuueld 810Nyl

9369_;8@“:—““

010C Yya1eiN

sbulyalig uolledijdde-aig

[IIH [19MSNIA |00 YDS-2ld p|aljburids gy¢

NV1d 40074 a3sododd NV1d H007d 9NILSIX3

b [S31IdONVD 9NIan10X3l
v/N wbsgg Y/N  y3dv HOO14 @ling MaN

wbs) g+ wbsgel wbsp L V3HY HOO'4 SSOHO

[S31dONVD TYNHILXE] -
wbsgg+ wbsoty wbsg S39VdS a343Inoo HIADS AHING I HIA04 AHING

wbsy, + whsg) whsy | H3IAO04 AHLNT ;
/M __ a/m __
wbsg whbsg whbsg SINOOHHLYE L]

wbsp wbsg wbsg NIHOLDI N __ A __

whsy - whsg| whspg 39VHOLS NaHa
whbspg+ wbsps whsgg INOOH-SSV19
wbs] 39NVHI L3N a3sododd ONILSIX3 30vdS

uosiledwo) sealy

sbuimelq




3D View

Covered Play

- /
¥ /
[
/
i J
i |

Page 25

o g .
N\ ="
DY —
—
e ——
C— e
e ——
———
=
p—
—l
b 5>

& NN . ’

m

I

I

i

lllmlllllll\\\\\*’ |
—TTTTTTTTTTTTTR

II\\\\\\

.mimlulmln In
O

Jo

Muswell Hill

345 Springfield Pre-School

March 2010

Pre-application Briefings

damaarchitecture

Planning Design

Architecture



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27 Agenda ltem 4

ALEXANDRA

Charitable Trust

APPCT STATUTORY ADVISORY COMMITTEE On 17 March 2010

Report Title: The Way Ahead - Governance Review and Vision

Report of: Rebecca Kane, Managing Director, APTL to advise the SAC of the
progress made on governance and provide an opportunity for SAC members to
comment.

1. Purpose

1.1 To update Trustees with the progress made, and key milestones to come for this
project and confirm that they are comfortable with the general direction in which this
work is progressing.

1.2 To seek trustee adoption in principle of a code for Good Governance.

1.3 To report back on the pros and cons identified to date on a number of potential
structural models.

1.4 To outline the ongoing engagement activity required to support this work.

2. Recommendations

2.1  To endorse the adoption of the NCVO Good Governance code (Key principles:
appendix One)

22 To note that the NCVO code has been presented to both the Statutory Advisory
Committee and to the Consultative Committee. The SAC will meet on 17 March to
discuss governance and feed back to trustees.

2.3 To note the pros and cons of the various structural options currently available for
comment which have been subject to scrutiny of KPMG and officers; some of which
were also discussed at the Trustee and Stakeholder away days (Appendix 2).

2.4 To note that this project will be delivered within the budget available to year end.

2.5 To note the proposed time frame for the project and key milestones which includes
an Open Day and a roadshow to broaden engagement (Appendix 3).

26 That nominated trustees visit or host visits to AP from charities operating similar
venues and parks in a bid to learn more about effective governance in action.

Report Authorised by: Rebecca Kane, Managing Director, APTL %_«__

Contact Officer: Rebecca Kane, Managing Director, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 4343




( Page 28

3. Executive Summary

3.1 Major barriers to current governance were identified at both away days and common
ground for how to progress with the future of AP&P captured around the following
headings: a) Objectives, b) Principles and c) Processes. Trustees recommended to
adopt the NCVO Good Governance code. More work to implement the code will be
undertaken during the May induction process. In time, the code will be made bespoke
to suit the preferred structure of the trustees and reflect the work already completed
by trustees and stakeholders on the three areas above.

3.2 Four key criteria emerged from the away days by which the pros and cons of
structural options were assessed by attendees. KPMG have also tested a number of
models against tax, charitable law and governance criteria.

3.3 Revisions to the Communications Strategy and a revised timeline have brought the
work within existing budgets.

3.4 Further engagement with trustees, stakeholders, the Council and the Charity
Commission is planned. It is anticipated that decisions will be sought later in the year
when further legal/tax analysis will also help inform decision making.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 The Chair and Board of Trustees agreed on 30 June 2009 to adopt a new approach
to the governance review (as previously outlined in Sept ‘08) and took the opportunity
to undertake a thorough analysis of the current structures and processes which
underpin the Trust.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Reports referred to in preparing this paper:
- Review and stress test of governance arrangements, KPMG, Sept 2009
- Minutes of APPCT Board meeting, 30 June 2009
- Combined Report Trustees Away Day and Stakeholder Forum, Nov 2009

6. NCVO Good Governance Code

6.1 The following objectives were endorsed by Trustees to guide the governance review:
To develop effective systems and processes which ensure the overall direction,
effectiveness, supervision and accountability of AP&P.

To make ourselves it for purpose’ to deliver a long-term and sustainable future for
Alexandra Park & Palace

6.2 At both the Trustees' Away Day and the Stakeholder Forum the main barriers to success
for creating a sustainable venue for future generations were presented as:



6.3

6.4

6.5

Page 29

Lack of continuity and long-term vision

High turnover of chair and Board members

Highly politicised decision making

Lack of non-political/independent perspectives

Risk of commercially sensitive papers in public domain
Skill set of Board limited

Structure ineffective and ambiguous

Questions over ‘going concern’ status

Lack of trust and high levels of scrutiny

Both sessions resulted in a number of areas of common ground for how to progress
with the future management of AP&P and its governance. These were summarised
under three headings a) Objectives b) Principles c) Processes and detailed comments
captured in the Combined Report available online:
http://www.alexandrapalace.com/Community/Stakeholders Reports.html

In the meantime, it is recommended that the Trustees adopt the existing NCVO ‘Good
Governance’ code (Appendix One) in order to answer the immediate need to have some
improved, formal governance arrangements in place. This will be implemented using
recommended toolkit activity as part of the annual induction process for new trustees.

In time, this code will be further developed and made bespoke to address the specific
requirements of AP&P. Making the code bespoke to AP&P will also enable it to take
account of the work already produced by trustees and stakeholders.

7. Structural Models — assessment to date

71

7.2

The assessment of the pros and cons of each structural option considered by attendees
at the two away days was based on the following key criteria that the new structure
should satisfy:

1. A better mix and skills base of trustees to drive change

2. Clarity of responsibilities and levels of authority for trustees, staff and stakeholders

3. Access for stakeholders to influence decisions

4. Accountability of trustees to funders.

KPMG were commissioned to undertake a ‘stress test’ of alternative structural options
on behalf of the trustees before they met in September 2009. KPMG'’s remit was then
extended in October 2009 to include a review of the three additional models to emerge
from the Stakeholder Forum. They applied a variety of tax, charitable law and
governance criteria to the models. The pros and cons of each model, as analysed by
KPMG (where indicated) and attendees at the two away days are available at Appendix
Two.

8. Budget and work to year end

8.1

Project Steering Group were tasked with reviewing the communications strategy to
ensure that it meets the overall project deliverables. As a result of the review and
changing timescales the remaining activity can be achieved within existing budgets.



: Page 30

9. Programme Overview (Appendix 3)

9.1 An informal meeting with the Charity Commission (3 Feb) allowed the Project Manager
to bring the Commission up to speed with the work to date and seek advice re potential
processes that need adhering to if significant change is agreed for the future.

9.2 Itis suggested that four trustees meet senior managers from two similar trusts (TBC)
and explore their governance systems to help inform future decision making.

9.3 It is essential that all stakeholders and the wider public are kept fully engaged in this
process. The NCVO ‘Good Governance’' code was tabled at both the Statutory Advisory
Committee (SAC) and the Consultative Committee (CC) meetings on 9 and 16 February
respectively for information.

9.4 The pros and cons of all the structural options currently under review will be posted on
the community web page following the 2 March APPCT Board meeting.

9.5 On 13 March an Open Day event and roadshow the following week is planned where
interested parties can showcase their involvement/role at AP&P and we can present all
the work to date on the structural options under consideration and answer queries
directly re the future of AP&P.

9.6 Following further stakeholder and public engagement a steer will be sought from
trustees and Full Council before further legal and tax work will be carried out. Then the
conclusions will re-presented to trustees for a final decision. The nature of this work will
very much depend on the level of change decided upon both in the short and medium
term.

10. Legal Implications

10.1 The Trust's solicitor has been consulted in respect of the preparation of this report. The
Trust's solicitor, BWB (lawyers to APTL) and the legal advisor to the London Borough of
Haringey will be further engaged in working up any preferred structural options in the
future.

11.Financial implications.

11.1 The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been provided with a copy of this report. His
comments are provided below:
The full implementation of the revised governance arrangements are important and
should not be delayed. Any additional costs arising from the recommendations in this
report need to be contained within existing budgets.

12. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
12.1 Appendix 1 NCVO Good Governance code: seven key principles

Appendix 2  Pros and cons of structural models to date
Appendix 3 Key project milestones



Appendix 1

Cross reference codes that relate the NCVO code elements with the Governance Outputs
that emanated from the Trustees' Away Day and the Stakeholder Forum are:

O = Objective x
Pi = Principle x
Po = Process x

Page 31

Principle One: Board Leadership

Comments:
Every organisation should be led and

controlled by an effective Board of trustees

which collectively ensures delivery of its

objects, sets its strategic direction and upholds

its values. The supporting principles are:

Therole of the Board:
Trustees have and must

accept ultimate responsibility
for directing the affairs of their
organisation, ensuring itis
solvent, well-run, and delivering

Strategic direction:

Trustees should focus on

the strategic direction of their
organisation, and avoid becoming
involved in day to day operation,
decisions and matters (except in

; the case of small organisations
the outcomes for which it with few or no staffs. Where
has been setup. trustees do need to become
Pi6 involved in operational matters,
03 they should separate their
strategic and operational roles.
‘ o ; Pi1,Po7
Principle Two: The Board in Control
Comments:
The trustees as a Board should collectively be
responsible and accountable for ensuring and
monitoring that the organisation is performing
well, is solvent, and complies with all its
obligations. The supporting principles are:
Compliance: Internal controls:
The Board must ensure that the The Board 9*“0“-"‘1 maintain and ,
organisation complies with its regularly review the organisation’s

own governing document, relevant
laws, and the requirements of any
regulatory bodies.

Pi5

Po11

system of internal controls,
performance reporting, policies
and procedures.

Po2,3,4,5,10,11,12,13




Page 32

Managing risk:

The Board must regularly review
the risks to which the organisation
is subject, and take action to
mitigate risks identified.

Prudence:

The Board must act prudently

to protect the assets and property
of the organisation, and ensure
that they are used to deliver the

organisation’s objectives. Po3,6
pit1,8 Pi4
02,5,8

Equality and diversity:

The Board should ensure that it
upholds and applies the principles
of equality and diversity, and that
the organisation is fair and open
toall sections of the community
in all of its activities.

Pi1,5,8

Principle Three: The High Performance Board

Comments:
The Board should have clear responsibilities
and functions, and should compose and
organise itself to discharge them effectively.
The supporting principles are:

Trusteeduties and The effective Board:
responsibilities: The Board should organise its
Trustees should understand work to ensure that it makes the
their duties and responsibilities most effective use of the time,
and should have astatement skills and knowledge of trustees.
defining them. P04,5,6,7,8,9
Po3,4,5,11,12
Information and advice: Skills and experience:
Trustees should ensure that The trustees should have the
they receive the adviceand diverse range of skills, experience
information they need in order and knowledge needed to run
to make good decisions. the organisation effectively.
Pi3,7 ot
Po1,5,8,9,13
Development and support: The chief executive:
Trustees should ensure that they The Board should make proper
;;ﬁ;e t:: dﬂzﬁe”;i’y mdu;::tton, arrangements for the supervision,
needed to discfgargg 3:2? duties. Z'ﬁgo :th’ ;ﬁ?&ﬂﬁirmmﬁm
[Not addressed in consultations | Po12
to date]
Principle Four: Board Review and Renewal
Comments:

The Board should periodically review its
own and the organisation’s effectiveness,
and take any necessary steps to ensure that
both continue to work well. The supporting
principles are:




Page 33

Performance appraisal: Review:

The Board should regularly review The Board should periodically
and assess its own performance, carry out strategic reviews of all
that of individual trustees, and of aspects of the organisation’s work,
sub-committees, standing groups and use the results to inform
and other bodies. positive change and innovation.
[Not addressed in consultations | [Not addressed in

to date] consultations to date]
Renewal and recruitment:

The Board should have a strategy

for its own renewal. Recruitment

of new trustees should be open,

and focused on creating a diverse

and effective Board.

[Not addressed in consultations

to date]

Principle Five: Board Delegation

Comments:

The Board should set out the functions of sub-
committees, cfficers, the chief executive, other
staff and agentsin clear delegated authorities,
and should monitor their performance.

The supporting principles are:

Clarity of roles: Effective delegation:

The Board should define the The Board should ensure

roles and responsibilities of that staff, volunteers and

the chair and other honorary agents have sufficient delegated

officers, inwriting. authority to discharge their duties.

Po4 All delegated authorities must
have clear limits relating to
budgetary and other matters.

Po5

Terms of reference: Monitoring:

The Board should set clear All delegated authorities

terms of reference for must be subject to regular

subcommittees, standing monitoring by the Board.

groups, advisory panels, etc. [Not addressed in

Pi2 :

P02,8.,9 consultations to date]

Principle Six: Board and Trustees Integrity

Comments:
The Board and individual trustees should act
according to hish ethical standards, and ensure
that conflicts of interestare properly dealt with.
The supporting principles are:




Page 34

No personal benefit:

Trustees must not benefit from
their position beyond what is
allowed by the law and is in the
interests of the organisation.

Pi1,7,8

Dealing with conflicts
ofinterest:

Trustees should identify and
promptly declare any actual or
potential conflicts of interest
affecting them.

Pi2,8

——er

Probity:

There should be clear guidelines
for receipt of gifts or hospitality
by trustees.

Pi2,8

B

Comments:
The Board should be open, responsive

and accountable to its users, beneficiaries,

members, partners and others with an interest

in its work. The supporting principles are:

Communication

and consultation:

Each organisation should identify
those with a legitimate interestin
its work (stakeholders), and ensure
that there is a strategy for regular
and effective communication with
them about the organisation’s
achievements and work.

07,8
Pi2,3
Po1,8,9

Openness and
accountability:

The Board should be open and
accountable to stakeholders
aboutits own work, and the
governance of the organisation.

Pi2

Stakeholder involvement:

The Board should encourage and
enable the engagement of key
stakeholders, such asusers and
beneficiaries, in the organisation’s
planning and decision-making.

o7
Pi2,3
Po1,8,9

This Code covers all the Principles and Processes put forward by Trustees and Stakeholders.

It also covers Objectives1-3, 5, 7 and 8.




Page 35

"BIOA UBD $I0{]DUNTD
HAT AJuo s31815 YIIyMm 6867

Wy Buisnop pue U WUIAAOS) [£30]
BYY USBMIBY I0HJUOD B SI UYL
JBA3MO0Y Juapuadapu 3g $331SU)
eyl annbau sauiapn8 Aueyn,
susiesyduly sanuey)

(swaweBuese

IVA Wsund jo ssauaeudosddy o
'J8SSE JO Jajsuesy ayl uodn ssue
pno> adieyd jyA e ‘pauiquiod ale
spreog om) smoy uo Bupuadag.
suoisenjduy xey

“ISBIBWI IO SINJUOI BRI

Aew adyiwon wowaBeuepy
UM SBBISNI] JO JUBWBA|DAUL.
“BOUBN U

paiuy = s3yBu Buijoa ou asey
pieog J0 siaquaw uapuadapu) .
supizesfjdusy sauruiancg

fld

13140 sopuesg jBuss Aq pa)
- dnoag JusweBeueiy aanIeNg

vv»&&&wu . ,& s ouuumEEoo A
. usunSeuepy T AoniapyAioimeng

HET W01 SISO JoaS

e oug o 539384
a&w.mﬁnw&” o pieog
£

J0 y@nolog uospuoy

ajep 0} S|opouw [BINJONIIS JO SUOD pue Soid - OML XIONIddY

‘iBpow suy

wawaduw 03 8Bueyd uonesB@ag
Amwud 10§ padU DU S BIBY] o
saaneuasadal payuodde
Apuapuadapul Jo UORINPOIIUL BY)
ydnoayy paieauss si asuapuadapu; .
suoniyegduw] sanguey)

surwas amyanigs je8ag

§tawes ayy viewal suonedydun
xe} uonei0diod pue WO
suoigejdwg ey

JuswaBeuew

jeuonesado jo sydadse

[1e 104 preog ayy o3 Ajjigeunoade
SpIOY I3ty sonag 3BwS,

Vs

W4 SIUBPISII [RI0] BPN{OUL PINGS
sisquBw preoy Juapuadapu) .
Hey) wspuadspul.

‘PIROG JO 135 [{PAS PBUBPIM o
UOISIA J0 UOISIYOD

pue WBisiaA0 1210818 sey pieog .
suonesfdw] IURUIBACYH

¥org




Page 36

"910A UBD SIO}|IDUN0D

Hg1 Ajuo sai1e3s yoiym 6861

10V SUISNOH PUB JUBWIUIBAOD |BO]
3Y1 U3aMmiaq 1DIU0D B I 3IdY}
13A3MOY JuBpuadapul 9g S933ISNI}
1ey3 auinbau sauljaping Ajueyd .
suopedijduwy saney)

‘sjuswaduelie

1VA uaund jo ssaudienudoidde
33 JapISu0d 03 Alessaoau ag Aejp «
"1a3sse O J3jsuei} 3y} uodn asue
pINoD 381eyd YA B 'PaUIqUIOD 3ie
spjeog omy moy uo Sutpuada( .
suonestdwij xej

"BOUBN|UL Ul PAYWY| UlRWA
240}24343 s31Yy314 Bu130A Ou dARYy
pJieog jo siaquiaw Juspuadapui «
PLEIER]

jeayijod ulelau $831SNJ | JO pieod .«
suoljedljdiu] 33ULUIDAOD

sU0H

dnoun ucwEmmNcm‘s_
SAINDAX] :

HE'T WOy SIPIYO JoIuss

saisniy | wml_EEou

jJo paeog

As8uuey
j0 ydnolog uopuoy

pauljwieans -eg

m Mosinpy Aroymess

"Ajieyd syl 03 si0j1ouno)

40 wiuiodde J1ay3 salinbal
Yyoiym uonejsida) syl Suiyoeauq aue
Aay3 sueaw sa3)sni ) Julodde 03
HE1j0 Alige ay3 Jo [eAowas BY | .
'sdas pautodde Apuapuadapul

J0 uondNpoUUl 3yl ysnoays
pajesud st adouspuadapul awWos «
suonedjdwy saneyd

‘sutewal ainonsls |ega)

3} audes sy uiewss suopediduwl
X1 uoi1es0diod pue JWOdU| «
suonedjdwi xej

"AlIuB sjoym

10} siaded pieog Jo 195 9|8uIS .«
S AUNUIIUOD JO UOPRBININ .
‘pieog pasdiejua ayl

uo pajujodde siosiApe 1sije1dads .
"3210A Japjoy3e1s sapiaoid DS .
PIUSPIM SI 1S ||1S 3BISNIL «
suoijedl|dul} 3dUBLIBA0D

50714




Page 37

*9JOA UBD SJO|{12UNno)

Hg7 Ajuo $9181S UdIym 6861

19y SUISNOH PUE 1UIWUIDAOD (B0}
3y} U3aMIAQ I2J|4U0D B SI 2IdY)
1aAamoy Juspuadapul 8q S921SNJL
1eY3 ainbau sauiepind Ajueyd .
suontedjdu} sa1ey)

‘sjudwadueie

1VA 1u2un2 jo ssauaiendosdde
Y3 4apiIsuod 03 A1essadau aq Al «
*19SSe JO 43jsues] ayl uodn asue
pino3 adueyd [ VA B ‘pauiquiod aie
spieog om} moy uo uipuadaq .
suonesydwuy xe |

S EEIEM U]
{es13jod uielas S931SNJ| JO pieog .
suoniedljdiu] 3UBUIBA0D

§U0H

‘dnoup uswaseueyy
aAiRNdax3 :

mmEEEow
" Asosiapy Asoinjers

seoysn)
40 pieog

30 ySnoiog uopuoi

Juruorssiuwo) "qe

‘AjaeyD 2yl 01 SJ0|IzuNnoD

30 Juswirulodde u1ay] sasnbau
yasym uoneisidas) ayl Suyoeauq aie
Aayl sueaw saa1snu juiodde 01
HE1 jo Alijige 3yl Jo [eAOWRS BY] -
sdau pajutodde Apjuspuadapul

40 uondNpoJUl 3yl ysnoiyl
pa1edId S1 dduUdpUIdIPUI BUIOS «
suoniesndwy saneyd

SulewWwal 24nanis (e8a)

4! dwes ayy ulewss suonedydw!
XB3 U011e10di0D pue awodu] «
suonesyduuy xej

*aouanyul 3UnoA aney

pieog joO siaqwaw juapuadapul .
‘Anus ajoym

104 siaded pieog Jo 19s 2{3ulS «
“¥Si4 A}NUIIUOD JO UOnESNIA.
‘pieog pasdiejus ay3

uo pajutodde siosiape 1sijedads .«
*B010A J2Pjoyaxels sapinoid DS
‘POUIPIM S113S [|IIS 9IISNIL »
suoniedijdul 32UBUIBAOD

5044




Page 38

'sasodind ajqeiueyd Joy payjdde

a4k suied syl 1ey) 1uaxa ay) 0y Ajuo
1ng xe1 suied jeyded wolj ydwaxs

3¢ P|NoYs 31e1sa ay3 Jo jesodsip

33 U0 1DddV ut Buisue suied jeyded.
‘an|eA 1adJew

e 90e|jd 3upje) se pajeaul aq jjim

pue sasodind xe) awoaul Joy4 [esodsip
lended e aq |[IM 114V 03 1DddV

WwoJ) 91e1s9 9yl Jo |esodsip 3yl «
‘syuswauelie

1V A 1uaiund jo ssaualendoidde

341 JapIsu0d 01 Aiessadau oq Aepy «
‘uonduUnNy

JO J3JSuRI) BY) YUM paLIdjsueI) due
$195Se JI 9SLIE PIN0J 9848y JYA Y »
suonedjdwijxey

‘Apoq Jayloue 0}

paiiajsuely s;amod Supjew-uoisiap
41 HE1 Aq |041U09 O $50] B|qISSOde
‘papiengajes

a1e Ajueyd jo $329{qo ainsua

01 pauinbai 35uasi|ip anp |njaied.
‘pasuajjeyd

aq Aew | Se UOIIRIIUNWIWOD
a1gnd |njaJed palinbal

wJe Sulpea) ay3 olul saIAIde
10ddV |ie 40 uoneiodiodus ayj «
suonesijduij 3dueUIdN0D

1Tes)

PIV WD 0 suondwaxa xe)

AYIRYD UIYNM UB)[e) BARY PINOD YDIYM BLIODUI UO Sulsiie AN|iGel| Xel e Ul NSl pinod |9POiAls
'9)2153 3y} 3ulysiqinyal Uo awodu; palesauasd asn 0} paiesijqo i suyoid ajqexe) s 3ediIw
Allnj 03 syuawAed pie 1118 B¥RW 01 YSBI JUBIDIYNS dARY 10U ABW T1dY 18U) 3SU B $1 949U »

"xe] puel Aing dweis 03 123[qQns 114V «

"2)e1$9 9y3 alinbde 0] Spuny $3sIeJ }] MOY JBPISUOI 0] PAdU [JIM LAY »

'918159 3Y) YUM 1 ¥ O3 paiidjsuely

3Q p|NOM S3AI3I3[QO BjqeIIRYD 5,1 DddV S8 Xel Wouy 1dwaxa 3 Jou [jim suied jendes eyl sy «

*JU0d suoneddwj xe |

suo)
S n:o:.u w
yswaseue|y 11dv |
e e e (0002 PV
; 293)1Wwwo) 991sn4]) sjuasde 03 siamod uieiad
I ale8ajap ued ng Ayjigisuodsal

Aiosinpy Asonmiels

Hg7 Wwouy &wuu_to J01uag

LUy m@..@#.:b.
" Supei] jo pieog

: koSupey
- J0 y8nouog uopuo

11dV 03 uonessjaq ‘¢

)W} N DABY SDISNI]
suonesijdwy saiiey)

"Spleog ay) uo 13S ||IS Japeoig «
‘spiemdn

[enyuajod 3ujuiea awodul dALP
pue 2318153 JO |041U0D 3ABY 14V »
‘sjuawdduense

9dueUIBA03 Bululjwealls

SNY1 114V JO Bjjaigqwin ayl Japun
14ySn0.q die 11ddV 4O SIUAIIY »
suonedjdui| a3ueUIdA0D

5014




Page 39

‘Aieipisqns Suipeuy

2 SP33U 310J313Y) SSIUAILOE UIRPLI3D
10} 3ped1 Jou pinod AlieyDd «
$331sn4 Bunuiodde ui

Hg1 JO 8j0J 3Y] PIssaippe J0u sey
]9powW siyj "310A URD SIO}}IDUNOD
Hg1 Ajuo $21e3S YdIym 686T

1OV SUISNOH PUB JUBWUIBA0D) {ED0]
341 UB3MI3Q 1DIJUOD B S| 343y}
13A3MOY Juapuadapul aq saa3IsniL
1ey3 aiinbau ssuijspingd Ajiey) .«
suonesijdwi saniey)

‘Sjuswaduenie

1VA uand jo ssausielidoidde
3yl J3pIsu0d 01 A1essadau ag A_A «
"}9SSe JO Jajsueul ay) uodn asue
piNod 3318Yd J YA B ‘pPauiquiod ale
spieog om) moy uo 3uipuadag .
suonesydw xey

"34N30N.3S Jo sued Jayio yum
Sa1ijiqisuodsal Jo uoiledljdnp sysu
33WWO) S, U0J1Bd BY) JO 3|0Y.
'S3Y8is BuIj0A Ou 3ney

pleog jO sisquiat Juspuadapul «
‘siaquiaw jenuue ulaq saasni
40 uonediiw apinoid Jou ABjAl.
"153433U)

jeonyjod uielal S333SN4Y JO pieOg .«
suoiedijdw] dUBUIIN0D

5U6)H

99UWWO)
s,uoned

- mWWuWByF : QUQMEEOU

ajgesney) o paeog

s,uoned v

Aiosinpy Aioinjers

‘S3AlIRIUBS3IdDI

paiuiodde Ajpuspuadapui

40 uoidNpOAUI 3Y) ySnouyl
pa1e3.d si 3duspuadapul dWOS «
suopnedduwj saney)

"SUIBWSJ 34n3oN3S [eFa)

31 dWes ay) utewsal suonedjdwi
X1 uonesodiod pue SWOdU|
suonesyjdw] xe]

‘Alus sjoym

1o} suaded pieog 40 13s 3|8ulS.
‘pieog pasdiejua ayl

uo pajuiodde siosiape 3sijeidads .«
"3DI0A i3pjoyaNels sapinoid HvS «
‘PBUBPIM SI 13S IS 33ISNI] »
suoiesijdui] 9duBUIBAOD

5014




Page 40

"3N|eA 19)JeW 1B

ascejd Bupyey se pajeaJy aq |im pue
sasodund xe1 swoduj 4o} jesodsip
leaded e 3q ||1m J1dV 03 1)ddV
WioJj 918153 943 Jo |esodsip ay] »
‘Sjudwaduelse

1VA s jo ssaudlenudoidde
a1 J1apisuod 03 Azessanau aq AR «
‘uolouNny

JO J3JSUBJY Y] YUIM paLIdjsuel) e
S13Sse Ji 9siie pjnod adieyd YA Y
suoneddwyi xe}

‘Bujuueyd

{elduBLL WS WNIPaW J3puly

Aew pue sesd Jou st {S9915N1]

01 Hg woy} ) piy Yo Atejndipied)
sjuswadueile jepuBUlS «

(1LdY pue sasisnay

33 Usamiaq) pieog aiesedas omy
dABY 0} PIdU 3y} 03 ANP PANWY S|
‘spsemdn jeipualod Suiuiea awodu;
aAlIp 03 98eIaA3| S1Y1 Asn 0}

pUB 91e159 30e|Rd PUE YJBd JIA0
J0J1U02 3j3uls 3xe]l 01 Alljige 3y .
"Apog Jsyloue 03 paudjsuel}
siamod Bupjew-uojsap

J} HE1 A |0J1U0D JO $50| 3)GISSOd e
‘papJengajes

aJe Ayzeyod jo s3aafqo aunsus

01 pasinbas 25uadijip anp njated .
suoljedfjdw| asueuisnon

§G09)

"9J0A UBD SIO|j1DUNOD HET AJUO $8181S YdIym 686T 19V SUISNOH PUB JUBWUIBAOT) [BI0] 3y}
U2am1ag 1D!1juod e si auayl Janamoy Juapuadapui aq s3a1snJ] 1eyl auinbas saulaping Aney) .

suonesdwy saney)

"PIy Ui Jo suondwaxa

xe} AjIeyd ujynm usjje} 3ABY PINOI YIIyM 3WOodUL Lo Buisiie AlLjige]) Xe e U} 3Nsal Pnod |apOis
'91e359 BY3 BUIYSIqINaL UO BWODUI palesauasd asn 0} pazedijqo Ji syyoid ajgexel s1t aredinw

Ajinj 01 syuswAed pie 118 a)ew 01 YSBD JUDIIIYNS DARY JOU ABW 1 dY 18Y) 3SU B S| 343y «

‘xe] puetAing dweis 031 193[gns 114V »

"91e159 3Y3 d.4Nboe 03 spuny $3sIeJ Y MOY JBPISUOD 03 PISBU |[IM 1L dVe

'918159 Y1 YUM | dV O3 Patiajsueny

3G P|NOM SIAI1I3[GO 3|qRILIBYD S, DddY SB XB) Loy 1dWaXd 3 10U [|Im sules [eyded 1yl 3siy .
"sasodind ajqe.eyd toj pajidde aie suied ay3 3ey} USIX3 3y} 01 Ajuo Inq xe1

suted jeyded wouy 1dwiaxa ag piNoys 31159 Y1 JO [esOdSIP Y3 U0 | ddV U Suisue sujes jended.

*JU0) suonesljdwi xe

+ 595593ing R JOARIA HE1

sauepyauag ‘g

suoj
| dnoip payiwn
| juswaseuepn Suipeu) adejeq |
| anamoaxg eipuexaly B
e g e e N,
’ Aiosiapy
— Aojnjels
$993sn4} (Madxa) e
10 pieog uapuadapu ‘sdas pajutodde Ajpuspuadapul
L ST s JO uoidnpouul 3y ysnouyy
w:m_ucwcwn pa1eald sl auapuadapul aWoS .
P .~ ®olgnd suoneoidwi sanueyd
$40[]12UN0) 65 . ‘siousipA

"SpJeog ayl Uo 13s ||1S 1apeo.g .
suonesljdw) asueusanon

5014




Page 41

‘(sejqen

7 X) uayel 2q pinod SUOoISPIP
jeP1UBWILISP ‘Aljigeunodde ou

- Jamod Jo asnge Inoge ulsaduo).
‘Juswadeuew

A1D9)43ul Jo 1a8ue(.
‘uoiye|siga) uj aBueyd [sasinbayle
4199p

21401S1Y 3y3 01 suaddey 18YAA.
‘As8uneH g1 wiouj AIMOD B SpaaN.
‘Ajurelnssoun [BURUIH.

‘[s1y1 fo uoissnasip

Ap@g Aomyy saaisniy fo piodas
23s] @38e1s AJeuoijisuell e SpISN.
‘paynsuod

Apradoud si Jys 4 syiom AjuQe.
éspuny ajersdoiddy.
¢S19dojanap areudoiddye.

¢UBO| B UBY] JBYIR)

1uesd e ani8 AaBuiieH g1 pinod.
“(sa1qe1 Z x) ¢wioly

WO ) S30p aiaym - Buipund.

sUoH

dnoup Juswaseuely |
aARNI9X3

sapIWWo)

_ mmwum_‘:._. 0 ;,m‘.mo‘m, ,
. . Aosinpy Aioinjels

juspuadapuy

UORN|oS sewnin

'Siapuny 01 A1i}iQeIUNOIIE SIPIAOIJe
"BDOUBNJJUL SISPIOYINEIS SDAID.
‘a|doad |ed0| apnjpu; 03 JYS.

OVS 343 03 udjsi| 03 sey pleog.
‘@ouenodwi Jo pieog Juapuadapul
ue uiof 03 Juem pjnom ajdoad.
‘@dusuadxa Ajueyd jnyssaoons
Y3im jBUOISSa404d 9q I1SNW pieog.
‘Alepde.

‘1ea1jod-uoNe.

‘(sa1qe3 7 x) suahe) ssaj/Audduiis.
'SaPORYS |2I1310d WOU) UoIIeIDg)T.
*sdnou8 uasayyp

w0l poddns Ajjes 03 Ajjigixajde

"9913 WD) AIIRYNSUOD) pue IS JO

UoIIBUIQUIO)D B SI DS 181 JB3)D 9.
"@oejed eipuexa|y 0] uojjualle Sulig
01 S1y8jomAAR3Y |BUOIIRU JOBIIY.
sputw s yqnd up Aupgipaid.
'PaAj0sal aq ued Buipuny

# - (sajge1 ¢ x) wopaauy jo svu8ap
pue asuspuadapul(sajqel € x) Sjjpys
- pieog 03 asjuadxa Japieoq s8uiige.
9914 193(Q.

‘Buoum st ] )ddy 03 Buipuny Buipua.

‘panowas Aa8unien gle
‘Buipuny
ajqissod pue jjimpoo3 syoojuf «

$0ig




Page 42

PBUOISSIULIOD 3pod
sisAjeue OADN jo
xey/jebs) moyspeol aignd uonejussaud

BYUNg e pue fequadQ e DO pUBDOYS e
uoisioap alnpnys pieog 10ddv e uoISSIWLWOoY
jounoD jing e paJisjaid suondo jeinjonis Aueyn sy
uoisioap e Joj yoddns $99)sNJ} MaU SONUBA JB|iWIS JO suo2 pue upm Buesw
saisNi] e g|diouud ujp e joj uononpuj e JO S9SN} JOSIN e soid JapIsuo) e jewiloju} e
0102 ‘puwiuing ajeT 0102 Jswuwng 010z Aey judy/yosep 0102 ydiey 0102 god

0L0Z AVIN — 0102 HOMVIN :SINOLST TN AIMA

S3INOLSITIN 1O3rodd A3X — € XIAN3ddV



Page 43 Agenda ltem 5

THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

(Established by Statute in 1985)

To: The Members of the
Advisory Committee (Statutory)

Secretary: Mr K. Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services

Haringey Council

Civic Centre, High Road

London

N22 8LE

Tel: 020 8489 2919

Fax: 020 8489 2660
e-mail:
Natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

09 March 2010

Dear Members of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Committee,
Please note the attached letter from Councillor Pat Egan, Chair of Alexandra Palace
and Park Board to me as Chair of the Statutory Advisory Committee, in relation to the
resolutions of the Statutory Advisory Committee from its meeting on 9" February 2009,
which were considered by the Alexandra Palace and Park Board at its meeting on 2™
March 2010.

The letter and its content will be noted at the Statutory Advisory Committee meeting on
17" March 2010. :

Yours sincerely,

PN (ol
David Liebeck

Chair of the Statutory Advisory Committee



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

@

ALEXANDRA

" PALACE
Charitable Trust

Draft letter Chair AP Board to Chair SAC
D. Liebeck Esq

Chair SAC

Dear David

Statutory Advisory Committee Resolutions

| am taking the step of writing to you as Chair of the SAC in my capacity as Chair of the Board.
This letter has been seen and approved in draft by all the members of the Board at the Board
meeting on 2 March 2010.

The particular reasons for taking this course are that:

1. It appears from the draft minutes of the SAC meeting on 9 February 2010 (!
appreciate that you were not in attendance) that the SAC considers some of the
recommendations have not been given effect and

2. the Board meeting on 2 March 2010 was to be the last of the current municipal
year 50 | wished that all outstanding issues be resolved.

| wish to start with an observation as to the legal role of the SAC. As | believe we are all aware
the SAC was established by the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985

As part of the planning enquiry in the early 1980's the inspector had recommended the setting up
of a small advisory committee, independent of Haringey Council but upon which there would be
equality of representation, to keep an eye on activities at the palace in terms of their impact on
the area.

As the provisions in the Act now make clear the SAC is purely an advisory committee. It carries
no right of veto over the trustees’ activities. Under Section 9(3) the trustees must consult the
SAC on the matters set out, have due and proper regard to its advice and use their best
endeavours to give effect to such reasonable recommendations as are expedient in the interests
of the charity and consistent with the trusts.

Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green, London N22 7TAY
Telephone 020 8365 2121
Facsimile 020 8883 3999
Internet: http://www.alexandrapalace.com
E-mail: info(@alexandrapalace.com
Charity Reg. No: 281991 VAT Reg. No: 220 7543 91
Fage 1 H4042286.1
A Charitable Trust administered by the London Borough of Haringey.



Page 46

| understand from the draft minutes of the 9 February meeting that the SAC was of the view that a
number of its resolutions from its meeting of 10 February 2009 had not been “answered.”
(Resolution APSC34 (ii))

| am advised by the Committee secretariat that this is not the case and that all the resolutions of
10 February 2009 have been considered.

I am setting out below the respective resolutions and the response the Board has previously
given and/or now gives:

{a) the interaction between the Alexandra Park and Palace Board and the Statutory
Advisory Committee, and Consultative Committee

RESOLVED

{i) That the Advisory Committee, in welcoming the views of the Chair of the
Alexandra Palace and Park Board as expressed at the commencement of the meeting, in
respect of talking individually with Members of the Statutory Advisory Committee, and
also the Consultative Committee, asks that the Board considers the concept of having up
to 2 joint meetings a year with both the Advisory Commitiee and Consultative Committee
to talk about common issues and concerns in relation to the Park and Palace, in either an
informal or semi formal basis;

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meeting on 24 February 2009. It received legal
advice and recorded that a formal meeting could not be held. However | said it was agreed
a Forum type event would take place in autumn 2009. This did take place. Although it has
not been so recorded the Board may wish to hold future forums but it is not appropriate to
make a commitment to them.

{ii) That the Advisory Committee requests the Board's agreement, in terms of any
future proposals for recreation or leisure activity /uses of the Park and specifically in
relation to the new Heartlands School, that the Board seeks the views and advice of the
Advisory Committee; and

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meeting on 24 February 2009. It noted the
comments of the SAC and recorded that the issue would be raised as part of the Board's
future governance discussions.

Page 2 H4042286.1



Page 47

(iii) That in respect of {ii) above the Board be referred to the Advisory Committee’s
remit, namely to assist and advise the Board to achieve its objectives within the
Alexandra Palace and Park Act 1985, and it is not the intention of the Advisory Commiittee
to hinder the Board in its management and operation of the Park and Palace;

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meeting on 24 February 2009. It noted the
recommendation and comment.

(b)

Alexandra Park entrance at Muswell Hill

RESOLVED

That the Board be asked to consider exploring a joint funding venture in conjunction with
the local Community and external funders in respect of revamping and improving the
entrance to the Park at Muswell Hill including a newly designed bridge and path.

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meeting on 24 February 2009. It welcomed the
recommendation and asked that the then General Manager explore the possible
external/flocal community funding and report back to a future meeting of the Board.

| do not recall any report back and the Interim General Manager is now to be asked by the
Board to explore this matter.

Page 3

(c) Legal clarification of advice given by the LB Haringey re: the Gaming
Licence {Occasional Use Notice) under section 39 of the Gambling Act 2005, and
the Advisory Committee’s remit

RESOLVED

That in noting the written advice of the LB Haringey's Legal adviser that the Board was
not obliged to consult the Advisory Committee regarding the granting of the gaming
licence, with which it does not concur, the Committee requests the Board to consider, as
part of its relationship and arrangements with the Advisory Committee, that in future it be
consulted in respect of such applications as a matter of course.

H4042286.1



Page 48

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meeting on 24 February 2009. It agreed the
issue would be raised as part of the Board's further future governance discussions.

{d) The proposal for an all-weather path to replace the present informal, and
very muddy, desire line from the top of Park Avenue North across the Redston
Road playing field and the old race-course to join the Lower Road at the eastern
end of the car park

RESOLVED

That the Alexandra Palace and Park Board be asked to note that the Alexandra Park and
Palace Advisory Committee endorses the proposal of the Warner Estate Residents
Association for an all-weather path to replace the present informal, and very muddy,
desire line from the top of Park Avenue North across the Redston Road playing field and
the old race-course to join the Lower Road at the eastern end of the car park, and
requests that the Board gives consideration to and approves the proposal as outlined.

Board Response

The Board considered this resolution at its meetings on 24 February and 3 November. It
considered the recommendation but in the absence of any funds for the work was unable
to accept it.

As | said above the Board has responded to these matters save the issue of exploring alternative
funding for improvements to the Muswell Hill entrance which the Interim General Manager wil
now take forward.

Turning to the resolutions of your 9 February 2010 meeting these were noted and considered on
2 March.

Yours sincerely,

PAT EGAN

Chair of Board of Trustees

Page 4

H4042286.1



Agenda item:

Statutory Advisory Committee on
17" March 2010

Report Title: Temporary Ice Rink and marquee structure on the
Pavilion site

Report of: Stephen Garner, Head of Events and Leisure

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise the committee of the Planning Application for the provision of
a temporary ice rink and marquee structure on the site of the ‘Pavilion’
within Alexandra Park for the period 8" June - 15" November 2010

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the committee considers the application and decides what advice,
if any, it wishes to provide to the Board of trustees regarding this planning
application.

Report of: Stephen Garner, Head of Events and Leisure {/,z N
. e

Contact Officer: Stephen Garner, Head of Events and Leisure, Alexandra
Palace Trading Limited, Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY
Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The Board of Directors for APTL have strongly recommended that during
the closed period of the ice rink for the capital works, that APTL provide a
temporary ice rink facility within the Park to ensure continuity of business
operation.




3.2 An ice rink provider is o Bt build the temporary ice rink and
marquee structure
3.3 The date of the planning decision is unknown.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if
applicable)

4.1 By providing a temporary ice rink and marquee structure facility during
the period that the permanent ice rink is closed APTL and APPCT are able
to continue to meet the charitable objectives that a permanent ice rink
facility at Alexandra Palace achieves. It will allow APTL and APPCT to
continue to provide a much needed and much loved recreational facility
during the Summer and early Autumn of 2010 whilst the permanent ice
rink is closed.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 No specific background papers other than those appended were used in
compiling this report.

6. Description

6.1 The summary of the planning application is: “Provision of a
Temporary Ice rink and marquee structure on the site known as
the Pavilion within Alexandra Park for a period no greater than
8™ June 2010 - 15" November 2010”

6.2 The date of the planning decision is unknown but it is potentially
early in June and as such any comments should be fed back to
the May APPCT Board meeting who will be able to consider this
application.

6.3 Haringey Council approved a £2m capital works loan for the
existing Ice Rink on the 22" February 2010. This decision will
lead to the closure of the ice rink for a period of approximately
six months and will mean that there will be no ice skating
provision available for that period at Alexandra Palace. To ensure
that when the ice rink re-opens in late October - early November
that we still retain our existing staff, coaches, hockey and ice
skating teams and our valued customers it is vital that we
continue to provide some form of ice rink operation during that
six month closed period. Failure to provide the temporary ice
rink will mean that a number of staff who work for us on a
casual basis will have no work for the closed period of the
permanent ice rink and will have to try and seek alternative
employment. In this situation we would be at risk of opening the
newly re-furbished ice rink with staff who have limited
experience and we would not be able to provide such a high
level of customer service. This would potentially be the same
situation for our ice skating and ice hockey coaches.




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Page 51

The temporary ice rink and marquee structure will be situated at
the South East end of the Pavilion and will benefit from close
proximity to high voltage electrical supplies. The entrance to the
ice rink will be on the North West side of the structure (facing
the boating lake) and guests will be able to continue to park in
the East car parks and walk through in the same way that the
fun fair operation works.

The provision of the temporary ice rink and marquee structure
will be made by a specialist outdoor ice rink provider. APTL will
provide the management and coordination of the ice rink diary to
ensure that the service provided in the existing ice rink is as
close closely matched as possible.

The proposed period for the temporary ice rink and marquee
structure is from the 8" June 2010 (post the fun fair operation)
until the 150 November 2010. These dates are relevant as they
represent the earliest opportunity to utilise the space on the
Pavilion site and the last date that the permanent ice facility is
likely to be out of operation. It should be noted that if the ice
rink is opened earlier then the temporary ice rink and marquee
structure will be dismantled earlier and will not remain in situ
and operate as a separate entity. There is no intention to run the
temporary ice rink in addition to the permanent ice rink and as
soon as the permanent ice rink is open then the temporary ice
rink will be dismantled

Should this committee wish to provide advice to the Trustees
then it is anticipated that this advise would be provided to the
meeting noted in point 6.2

Parking provisions will be laid it out in the same manner as the
existing permanent ice rink and it is not anticipated that this will
change or create any additional impact on the local road network
or create any congestion in the local area

Additional temporary signage would be installed to supplement
the existing suite of signage to ensure that guests are effectively
directed to the temporary ice rink

Noise pollution will be taken into consideration and APTL will
ensure that any public address system is designed so that any
emitted noise is directional towards the Palace and not towards
residential areas. In addition, APTL will apply a strict noise policy
and regularly monitor sound levels that will ensure that noise
pollution does not become an issue.



6.11

6.12

6.13

10.
10.1

10.2

APTL intend to provide cﬁﬁg%&&ons on a Friday, Saturday and
Sunday evening. However, to ensure noise issues are taken into
consideration we are investigating a ‘silent disco’. This involves
skaters being issued with headphones and then music is send via
blue-tooth directly to the head phones without the noise being
audible outside the marquee. This will ensure that we are able to
continue with this popular youth activity without creating noise
pollution issues

We would intend to provide the following activities in the
temporary ice rink -
o Patch ice skate training
o Public skating sessions
o Birthday party sessions
o Ice hockey training sessions (possibly not games)
o Disco and chill out sessions in the evening

The open times that we would propose would be as close to
the current timetable as possible which are generally
0600hrs (for figure skating training) through to 2300hrs
(for disco sessions and ice hockey training;)

Consultation

This report forms part of the Trustee’s process of seeking advice
from the Advisory Committee under the Alexandra Park and
Palace Act 1985. The planning process invites comment from a
much wider group of interested parties who should also put
forward comments. It is intended that APTL will engage with
other interested parties i.e. friends of Alexandra Park at an open
evening before the planning application is submitted.

Recommendations

That the committee considers the application and decides what
advice, if any, it wishes to provide the board of trustees
regarding this application.

Legal Implications
The Trust’s solicitor and LBH Head of Legal Services have been
sent a copy of this report.

Financial Implications
The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been sent a copy of this
report.

The temporary ice rink is expected to break even at the
conclusion of the project i.e. 15" November 2010. Any costs
associated with the provision of the temporary ice rink will be
managed through the revenue generated during the ice rink
operation.



11. Use of Appendices/Tabldsapedb8graphs

11.1 A copy of the location within the park.

11.2 A plan of how the temporary ice rink will be operated on the
Pavilion site

11.3 A copy of the layout

11.4 Photo’s of a similar scheme that was held in the Isle of Man

11.5 Photo’s of the Pavilion site

11.6 A link to the recent temporary ice rink facility provided in the
Isle of Man is attached



Page 54

Appendices 11.1 - Copy of the location within the park

Sloxsdra Palace Wy B

Location of temporary
ice rink and marquee




Page 55

Appendices 11.2 - plan of how the temporary ice rink will be
operated on the Pavilion site

Key —

Entrance into

Y Icerink =)

| Exit from Ice Rink
=

; Route to/from

Carpark gl

Existing
Ice Rink




Appendices 11.3 - copy of the layout

Page 56

Zodbe s Serd rvees T RS whe vaems Feen Dongtad

5 vy Bet

A e e e e s

I & 4 20 FER
Ercnaes Wi 1 Sety SEomr AEE b RE

HJ

]
|

s Rvzmegm

o Comeig

ARBR O R

-

L

e e

LU S

Pt

e Bemptas Bt



Page 57

Appendices 11.4 - Photo’s of a similar scheme that was held in the
Isle of Man






Page 59
Appendices 11.5 - Photo’s of the Pavilion site



Page 60




Page 61

Appendices 11.6 - web link to the recent temporary ice rink facility
provided in the Isle of Man

http://www.yeutube.camiwatch?vzanﬁFb8RtRY




Page 62



	Agenda
	3 The Islands: Planning Application
	345 LR presentation (2)

	4 GOVERNANCE & BRANDING
	5 LETTER FROM THE CHAIR
	Draft Chair's letter to SAC

	6 TEMPORARY ICE RINK

